

# Alejo Aguirre Saravia

Web Developer

---

## Alejo Anibal Aguirre Saravia

Weston,  
Florida.

(954) 955 2258  
hi@alejoas.com  
<https://alejoas.com>

---

---

### Summary

Hi! I'm Alejo, a full life Web Developer, what makes me be always in touch with the latest technologies and good practices.

I started learning about development by myself when I was 13 years old, and been quite involved in the area since then. I've built some cool stuff with HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, PHP, and react focused on "mobile first" responsive development and scalable code, working with clients from around the globe. Some of the ones I had the pleasure working to are Aston Martin, Ernst&Young, Iberostar, TTech, among others.

The work I provide is of highest quality, with UX and SEO criteria applied, fully responsive, and tested in a wide range of devices. If you'd like to find out more about how I work, you can visit my portfolio, <https://alejoas.com>.

Now I'm focusing my career in Full Stack development through the use of Javascript frameworks and libraries, such as Express and React.

---

---

### Experience

#### Wenow / Creator & CTO

DECEMBER 2018 - TODAY, Buenos Aires

I developed a platform that shows social media content through certain hashtag real-time. Its an app created for events, brand activations, hotels, or anyone who wants to encourage their attendees or guests to uploads content in their social media though a #SocialWall.

Stack used: Node + React.

#### TYKIO / Technical Director, Self Employed

JUNE 2015 - TODAY, Buenos Aires

Digital Agency in which I provide Web Development services for different clients according to their needs.

#### Globant / Web UI Developer

APRIL 2018 - MAY 2019, Buenos Aires

I managed a team of 12 developers for creating an interactive eLearning application with great success. I built a component-based framework from scratch using Gulp. I've also developed a MERN stack application, taking a full stack role. Now I'm working on an Angular application.

Clients: TTech, Ernst&Young.

#### Conway and Partners / Semi Sr. Web Developer

DECEMBER 2016 - OCTOBER 2017, Vicente López

From simple One Page Teasers to complex Wordpress sites, I worked taking care of Front-end and Back-end tasks, but mainly solving Javascript situations. Some of the technologies I used are React, Gulp, SASS, PHP, jQuery. Constantly in touch with popular APIs as Google Maps and Instagram, I developed websites for very important clients such as Aston Martin and Iberostar.

### **Little Blue / Front-end Developer**

MAY 2016 - DECEMBER 2016, San Isidro

Responsible of the new site Front-end development <https://littleblue.com.ar>, using HTML5, CSS3, Gulp, SASS, Bootstrap and Laravel Blade templating language.

---

## **Education**

---

### **Globant / English Advanced**

2018-2019, Buenos Aires

### **Udemy / Angular 7**

2018-2019, ONLINE

### **Traversy Media / Learn the MERN Stack**

2018, ONLINE

### **Universidad de Buenos Aires / Computer Science Degree**

2018, unfinished

### **Coursera / Responsive Web Design** dictated by Goldsmith, University of

London

2017, ONLINE

### **Codecademy / jQuery, Javascript, PHP, CSS3, HTML5**

2013 - 2016, ONLINE

---

## **Skills**

---

**Javascript** (ADVANCED), **Semantic HTML5** (ADVANCED)

**CSS & SASS** (ADVANCED), **GIT** (ADVANCED)

**jQuery** (ADVANCED), **React** (ADVANCED)

**PHP & Wordpress** (INTERMEDIATE)

**Node JS & Express & Mongo DB** (INTERMEDIATE)

**Angular** (INTERMEDIATE), **Photoshop & Illustrator** (INTERMEDIATE)

**Vue** (BASIC)

---

## **Languages**

---

**Spanish** (NATIVE)

**English** (ADVANCED)